

September 2017

Board members:

Tianna Abel, President
Annika Woodrich, Vice President
Tambi Buchanan, Treasurer
Becky Wilson, Secretary

In attendance: Becky Wilson, Susana Patterson, Heather Brower, Kim Pitts, Rhianna Heinl, Wendy VonLandLein, Shawn Schuler, Heidi Stevenson, Kristina Wi, Marc Jones, LaDawn Adams, Rachel Raab, Marilyn Stanford, Tambi Buchanan, Tianna Abel, Tamara Korth, Justin Valentine, Annika Woodrich, Anne Penfield



1. Call to Order, 6:34pm. Welcome and introductions—introduce focus of this year's PTSO- communication, organization, efficiency, sense of community. Change agenda: Annika recognition to later, and add Tamara Korth- Boy's and Girl's club presentation. LaDawn motion to change agenda, Marilyn second, motion passes.
2. Review and approval of last meeting's minutes: Annika motion to approve June 2017 meeting minutes, Kim second, motion passes. Tambi motion to approve 2017-18 budget meeting minutes, Annika second, motion passes.
3. Treasurer's Report- Becky motion to approve treasurer's report, Suzanna second, motion passes.
4. Review
 - a. First Day of school packets- went well
 - b. open house—did variety of ice cream (was ok but next year pre-order)- need more popsicles. 550 items purchased.
5. New Business
 - a. Need volunteers for committees
 - Volunteer coordinator especially needed! Hospitality- divide events if can to divide work. Vice President will be voted on next month. Dash for Cash, Carnival- not sure when doing yet, but need a chair (maybe do Halloween carnival, since Halloween will not be celebrated during school hours starting this year), By-Laws, Theater?, Chess Club, other after school clubs, possible president elect (president in training for next year).
 - ** need to make description of volunteer positions to send out
 - b. Budget was approved at Monday's meeting
 - It was suggested that next year a line item could be added for possible overages on budget items
 - \$149.20 over on budget for folder/planners- Rachel motion to approve extra \$149.20 to be taken out of unallocated funds, Shawn second, motion passes
 - Doing 2nd Steps instead of DARE (builds from grade to grade)
 - Long term plan on capital/long term improvement (student involvement?)

- c. Calendar dates for the year
 - Change Dec 14th PTSO meeting to Dec 7th, and June 14th PTSO meeting to June 7th.
 - d. Grandparent's Day and Book Fair- going as planned (will do better communication about what to expect)- backdrop for pictures (bring your own camera), start time, book fair going on during.
6. Committee Chairmen Reports-
 - LaDawn – Bylaws
 - Hospitality/ teacher appreciation- Rachel- would like to split up events
 7. Principal's Report- interesting start to the year (smokey), but doing good
 8. Other- Boy's and Girl's Club presentation – Tamara Korth
 - Busing available
 - Activities
 - Open on days off from school
 9. Possibly Annika's last meeting! Recognize for all the work she has done.
 10. Prize drawing
 11. Adjournment 7:50 pm

Upcoming Events

September 20: Picture Day

September 29: Movie night

October 2-6: Book Fair

October 6th: Grandparents morning

October 12th: Next PTSO meeting

